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December 24, 1924,

Mr, H. . B. 2yres,

OST lanaging Director,

Gunter Hotel,
San Antonio, Texas.
Dear Iir. Ayres:

Your communication of the 4th instant received upon my
return just now after an extended absence. The brief of laws
throughout the United States prohibiting road side advertising
as submitted to our office through the courtesy of lirs. J.T.
Smith was delivered to our state highway engineer for the pur-
pose of advising him toward any desired legislation. None has
since been indicated and we have prepared no bill. However,
the legislature of Washington will convene early in January and
if any such bill is proposed the contents thereof will be trans-
mitted to you at once.

It has been my theory that the state owns all rights to
its highways which the travel demands require and that its
better course is under the police power to prohibit any infringe-
ment upon the public enjoyment and use therein, rather than to

attempt to control through revenue measures. In other words, I



